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Memorandum 

 
To: Docket Unit  Date: October 16, 2024 
 California Energy Commission 
  
From: Kelsey Choing 
 (279) 250-8831 
 kelsey.choing@energy.ca.gov
 
Subject:   Request to Open Docket Number #23-SB-319 – Senate Bill 319 Transmission 
Infrastructure Development Guidebook 

Please open one new docket file for Senate Bill 319. Please open this docket effective October 
16, 2024.   
 
The docket number needs to reflect the following: #23-SB-319 – Senate Bill 319 Transmission 
Infrastructure Development Guidebook.  
 
Please use the following internal distribution list: 
 
Jane Park 
Raja Ramesh 
Mona Badie  
Lisa DeCarlo 
Chad Oliver 
Mariah Ponce 
Alex Mayer 
Elizabeth Huber 
Sean Simon 
Jim Bartridge 
Melissa Jones 
Kelsey Choing 
 
Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new 
docket number. Please include the Energy System Infrastructure Planning, Electricity Issues, 
and Energy Corridor and Transmission Line Issues topics to announce the creation of the 
docket.  
 
Thank you, 
Kelsey Choing 
Electric Generation System Program Specialist I 
Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection (STEP) Division 
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